



ALLIANT ENERGY.

IES Utilities Inc.
Duane Arnold Energy Center
3277 DAEC Road
Palo, IA 52324-9785

Office: 319.851.7611
Fax: 319.851.7986
www.alliant-energy.com

10 CFR 50.12(a)

June 7, 2000
NG-00-0994

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Mail Station: O-P1-17
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Duane Arnold Energy Center (DAEC)
Docket No.: 50 - 331
Operating License No.: DPR - 49
Withdrawal of Request for Exemption Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.12(a)
from the 2% Power Level Uncertainty Required by 10 CFR 50, App. K

References: 1) Letter, D. L. Wilson (Alliant Energy) to U.S.N.R.C., "Request for
Exemption Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.12(a) from the 2% Power
Level Uncertainty Required by 10 CFR 50, App. K," NG-99-1249,
September 10, 1999.
2) 65FR34913, Emergency Core Cooling System Evaluation
Models, Final Rule.

Dear Sir(s):

In Reference 1, Alliant Energy requested an exemption from certain requirements applicable to Emergency Core Cooling System (ECCS) evaluation models performed in accordance with Appendix K to 10 CFR Part 50 for the Duane Arnold Energy Center (DAEC). Based upon the Final Rulemaking published in Reference 2, that exemption request is no longer required and is hereby withdrawn.

No new commitments are being made in this submittal.

Please contact this office if you require further information regarding this matter.

A001

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "David L. Wilson". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "David" being more prominent.

David L. Wilson
Vice President, Nuclear

CC: T. Browning
E. Protsch
J. Dyer - Region III
B. Mozafari - NRR
Resident Inspectors Office
DOCU (File: A-105, A-225)